Lori Stelzer
*

From: Robert Daniels

Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 12:55 PM

To: Lori Stelzer; John Holic; Edward Lavallee; Dave Persson - Persson & Cohen

Cc: SheriffKnight@scgov.net; crobinso@scgov.net; Donald Fisher; Denise Kowal; Robert
Daniels

Subject: Aug 12 Council Agenda item ....Special Events Police Costs

Please add under my report the following costs changes to the special event agreement.
Recommendation that applicant have the option of selecting who they will pay for to provide security.
Options: 1) Venice Police Department at the Rate of $55/$70.00 per hour
2) Sarasota Sheriff Special Duty at the Rate of $_35.00_per hour..car extra
3) Private Security ( name and contact no.) at the Rate of $ 25.00 per hour Agreement and permit will be updated
to reflect above changes and be approved by council.
Regards,
Councilman Bob Daniels
Venice, Florida

PLEASE NOTE: This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, concerning public records.
Email communications are covered under such laws; therefore, email sent or received on this entity's computer system,
including your email address, may be disclosed to the public and media upon request. If you do not want your email
address released to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing.



